Consultants

ROYAL VICTORIA HOSPITAL

PROF. M. G. NELSON BELFAST, BT12 6BA
DR. J. M. BRIDGES Telephone : 40503

DR. ELIZ. E. MAYNE

Department of Haematology

16 February, 1979,

Mr. D.R. Williams,

Director,

Speywood Laboratories Limited,
Chancel House,

East Street,

Bingham,

NOTTINGHAM NG13 8DR

Dear Mr. Williams,

Thank you very much for your letter of 14 February, 1979. | have
asked Mr. John Carville, Chief, Med. Lab. Scientific Officer,

to place an order through the pharmacy for 30, 000 units of the 970
packs. Therefore, | would be grateful If you would reserve this
quantity for us until receipt of the order. — persistence is usually
rewarded.

With many thanks,

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

Elizabeth E. Mayne,
Consultant Haematologist R E C El v E D

19FEB1979
SPEYWOOD GRoup

IPSN0000332_015_0001



